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Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

August 7, 1996

Manzano 0il Corp.
P.O0. Box 2107
Roswell, New Mexico 88202-2107

Subject: "SV" Vest St. well No.1l
Sec. 16, T14S- R30E
Chaves Co., NM.

Attention: Donnie Brown
Gentlemen:

It has been brought to the attention of the OCD that
the "SV" Vest St. Well No. 1 is over produced on the
casinghead gas.

Ongard shows gas production of 32862 MCF for the Mo.
of May 1996 while the casinghead allowable for the Mo.
was 19220 MCF.

Please limit the gas production on the above well
to 620 MCF per day.

If the production figures for May are incorrect
please let me know.

Yours very truly

Jerry Sexton

CC: Bill Lemay



